
Page 1 of 15 

 

 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
 
 
 
 

SELACO WDB Board Room 
10900 East 183

rd
 Street, Suite 350 

Cerritos, CA  90703 
 
 
 
 

July 28, 2016 
Thursday 
1:30 p.m. 

  



Page 2 of 15 

 

 

SELACO WDB 

BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

SELACO WDB Board Room 

10900 East 183
rd

 Street, Suite 350 

Cerritos, CA 90703 
 

Thursday, July 28, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

CALL TO ORDER        Barbara Levine 

ROLL CALL 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S/STAFF REPORT 

ACTION ITEM(S)        Barbara Levine 

1. Minutes – April 28, 2016        Page 4 

2. Discussion and Possible Action: Vision and Mission    TBD 

3. Review, Discussion and Possible Action: Committee Nomination  Page 8 

    (Form, Selection Process) 

INFORMATION ITEM(S)       Marjean Clements 

1. Workforce Trends, Skill Gaps and Determinations     

    CCN Panel Presentation 

2. Business Engagement Partnership Update      Page 11 

AGENDA REQUESTS FOR NEXT MEETING 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 

October 27, 2016 

 
Meetings of the SELACO WDB are accessible to persons with disabilities. 

The SELACO WDB will provide reasonable accommodations upon request. 

Requests should be received at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

Please call (562) 402-9336 to request accommodations.  



Page 3 of 15 

 

 

 

BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

ATTENDANCE ROSTER 

 

 

MEMBERS 1/28/2016 4/28/2016 7/28/2016 10/27/2016 

1. Derthick, Joseph 

Business Representative 
X X   

2. Kelsall, John 

Business Representative 
X A   

3. Ladao, Janie 

Public Employment Service, EDD 
X X   

4. Levine, Barbara - CHAIR 

Business Representative/ 

Economic Development 

X E   

 

  X     =  Present 

A     =  Absent 

E     =  Excused 

SP   =  Special Meeting 

~      =  No Meeting 



Page 4 of 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SELACO WDB BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, April 28, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 
 

SELACO WIB Office 

10900 East 183
rd

 Street, Suite 350 

Cerritos, CA  90703 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee meeting was called to order by Committee 

Vice Chair Joseph Derthick at 1:41 p.m. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 

Joseph Derthick – SELACO WIB Member 

Janie Ladao – Employment Development Department 
 

SELACO WDB STAFF PRESENT 

Yolanda Castro 

Marjean Clements 

Carol Davis 

Larry Lee 
 

ALSO PRESENT 

Jeff Critchley – Regional Advisor, Employment Development Department 
 

ACTION ITEM(S): 

1. Approval of Minutes – January 28, 2016 

After review a motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the minutes from the meeting 

held on January 28, 2016. (Janie Ladao/Joseph Derthick) 
 

2. Discussion and Possible Action: Vision and Mission 

SELACO WDB Business Services Director Marjean Clements distributed copies of the 

following which is an excerpt from the SELACO WDB’s 5-Year Plan: 
 

SELACO WDB’s vision for meeting workforce development challenges within 

Southeast Los Angeles County is one centered on collaboration among a wide range of 

stakeholders’ interests, including those of business, labor education, social services, 

philanthropy and community organizations. Bringing this vision to fruition will require 



Page 5 of 15 

 

Business Outreach Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 28, 2016 

 

that stakeholders work together to address the skills development and training needs of 

priority sectors, while at the same time ensuring that workers have access to career 

pathway training that meets those needs. 
 

The group reviewed the statement and agreed to simplify it and adapt it as the vision of the 

Business Advisory Committee. Staff will work with Committee Chair Barbara Levine in 

minimizing the verbiage of the statement. 
 

The group also discussed the need to increase business participation on the Committee. SELACO 

WDB Executive Director Yolanda Castro shared that majority of the Board are representatives of 

businesses. At the next Board meeting, Ms. Castro will encourage Board members to participate 

on the Business Advisory Committee. Ms. Castro also shared plans to reintroduce and promote 

SELACO and its services to all the local Chambers of Commerce within the local area with 

hopes of encouraging membership to both the WDB and the Business Advisory Committee. 
 

The simplified vision statement will be sent out before the next meeting for review and 

comments by other Committee members. 
 

3. Review of Committee Nomination Form 

The group reviewed SELACO WDB’s nomination form that is currently distributed to local 

chambers and city managers and is being used to solicit nominations for the Business Advisory 

Committee. The group discussed and recommended changes and corrections. The form will be 

revised to reflect the suggested changes. 
 

It was suggested that a letter be sent out to nominees informing them that they have been 

nominated to serve on the Business Advisory Committee as well as an information sheet that 

describes their role/responsibility as a member of the committee. 

 

Nominations are reviewed by the Committee and then forwarded as a recommendation to the 

WDB for review and final approval. 

 

INFORMATION ITEM(S): 

1. Update on Manufacturing White Paper 

A copy of the manufacturing ‘white paper’ was distributed to everyone for review and comment. 

The Manufacturing Study: A Foundation for Developing Sector Strategies is a compilation of the 

results of a series of activities held by the SELACO WDB meant to develop a partnership with 

the manufacturing industry and local educational systems to meet the workforce needs of 

companies within the community that will stimulate employment and the growth of local 

businesses. 

 

A final draft of the ‘white paper’ will go to print mid-May and will be forwarded to the 

Committee for final review and comment. Copies of the final manufacturing study will be given 

to members of the Collaborative Community Network (CCN), manufacturing companies 



Page 6 of 15 

 

Business Outreach Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 28, 2016 

 

involved in the study, Board members, local Chambers of Commerce, local cities (city council, 

city manager, economic development), EDD/LMID representative, CWA and SlingShot 

members. 

 

2. Business Service Board Report Information 

Ms. Clements shared business contact information that is currently being reported to the Board 

on a monthly basis. This information includes: 

o Total number of contacts 

o Type of contact (intake, lay off aversion, ETP, recruitment, etc.) 

o Outcomes 

o City where company is located in 
 

3. Recruitment Information 

Information on recruitment is also being reported to the Board on a regular basis. This 

information will show the companies that SELACO has assisted with direct recruitment and the 

cities these companies are located in. 
 

4. Managed Career Pipeline Pilot Project 

SELACO has partnered with Cerritos College, Homeboy Industries, LACOE, SASSFA and 

Weber Metals to offer an opportunity to participate in classroom training, a career fair, hiring 

possibilities and an apprenticeship program for a Maintenance Mechanic position in the 

manufacturing industry. 
 

5. Update on Business Representative Team 

SELACO has established a Business Services Team where specific staff is assigned to a 

particular local chamber/city and sector(s). Current assignments are as follows: 
 

Staff Sector Assigned City/Chamber 

Ben Sandoval Hospitality Bellflower, Downey 

Larry Lee Manufacturing 

Layoff Aversion Lead 

Cerritos 

Back up for all 

Linda Bouman All sectors  

Shirley Green Healthcare 

Professional & Business Services 

Hawaiian Gardens 

Cerritos 

Sylvia Sosa Manufacturing 

Trade, Transportation & Utilities 

Santa Fe Springs 

Norwalk 

Marjean Clements Assist with all Artesia 

Lakewood 

Back up for all. 
 

AGENDA REQUESTS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 Discussion and Possible Action: Vision and Mission 

 Review and Discussion: Committee Nomination (Form, Process) 



Page 7 of 15 

 

Business Outreach Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 28, 2016 

 

 Discussion: Manufacturing White Paper 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 

The next Business Outreach Committee meeting is scheduled for July 28, 2016. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business, the Business Outreach Committee adjourned its meeting at 2:55 p.m. 

  



Page 8 of 15 

 

 
 
 
 

SELACO WDB 
BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

NOMINATION FORM 
 

1. Nominee:  Date:  
 

 Business:  Title:  
 

 Business or Home Address:  
 

   
 

 Work Phone:  Cell Phone:  Home Phone:  
 

 Fax:  Email:  
 

2. Area of Industry Expertise:   Experience of Nominee: (Check all that apply) 
   Manufacturing     Consultant   Human Resources 

   Hospitality     Business Owner   Contracts 

   Healthcare     Finance   Labor 

   Trade/Transportation & Utilities     Management/General Manager 

   Professional & Business Services     Marketing/Public Relations/Sales 

   Other:      Other:   
     

3. What are the key attributes and experiences that make this person valuable to the committee? 

  

 

 

 

 
 

4. Please provide a brief description of your Nominee’s interest to serve on the Business Advisory Committee 
and their ability to commit to the committee if they accept the nomination: 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Name of Person Making Nomination:  Phone:  
 

Name of Agency Making Nomination:  
 

Submit Nomination Form and Resume of Nominee to 

Anna Isabelo by fax at (562) 402-0643 or by email to annai@selaco.com 

DRAFT 



Page 9 of 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Process for Member Selection 
 

 

Description: The SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee’s vision is to meet the 

workforce development challenges within Southeast Los Angeles County through the 

collaboration of a wide range of stakeholders including business, labor, education, social 

services, philanthropy and community organizations who will work together to address the skills 

development and training needs of priority sectors, while at the same time ensuring that workers 

have access to career pathway training that meets those needs. 

 

The following procedures are established in an effort to ensure fair and effective selection of 

SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee members: 

 

1. Individuals wishing to refer a candidate for membership on the SELACO WDB Business 

Advisory Committee will complete a SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee 

Nomination Form. 

2. Completed forms are to be faxed or emailed to the attention of SELACO staff listed on the 

Nomination Form. 

3. Upon receipt, SELACO staff will include the nomination on the agenda of the next scheduled 

Committee meeting. 

4. SELACO staff will send a letter to the candidate informing them that they have been referred 

for membership on the SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee. 

5. The candidate will be invited to the Committee meeting where their nomination will be 

reviewed and acted upon. This will give them the opportunity to introduce themselves and 

answer any questions the Committee might have regarding their participation. 

6. The Committee will review and act upon the nomination presented. 

7. Nominations not considered for membership will receive explanation of the Committee’s 

decision to reject the nomination. 

8. Nominations both approved and rejected will be forwarded to the WDB Board for final 

review, comment and approval. 

9. Upon WDB approval, the nomination will be forwarded to the Policy Board for their 

information. 

10. Approved members will receive a welcome letter and membership orientation will be 

scheduled. 

  

DRAFT 



Page 10 of 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date 
 

Name 

Organization 

Address 
 

RE:  Nomination to SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee 
 

Dear [Nominee’s Name]: 
 

You have been nominated as a potential member of the Southeast Los Angeles County Workforce 

Development Board’s (SELACO WDB) Business Advisory Committee. 
 

The SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee’s vision is to meet the workforce development 

challenges within Southeast Los Angeles County through the collaboration of a wide range of 

stakeholders including business, labor, education, social services, philanthropy and community 

organizations who will work together to address the skills development and training needs of priority 

sectors, while at the same time ensuring that workers have access to career pathway training that meets 

those needs. 
 

We would like to confirm your interest and commitment to represent your agency on the SELACO WDB 

Business Advisory Committee. You are invited to attend the next meeting where your nomination will be 

presented to the Committee for review and approval. This will allow you the opportunity to introduce 

yourself and answer any questions the Committee might have. Below are details for the next meeting: 
 

SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee Meeting 

SELACO WDB Board Room 

10900 East 183
rd

 Street, Suite 350, Cerritos, CA 90703 

Thursday, January 28, 2016 

1:30 – 2:45 p.m. 
 

After review and approval by the Committee, your nomination will be forwarded to the SELACO WDB 

Board for final review and approval. You will be contacted with the status of your nomination. 
 

The SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee meets on a quarterly basis, on the fourth Thursday on 

the months of January, April, July and October from 1:30 to 2:45 p.m. at the SELACO WDB Board 

Room located at 10900 East 183rd Street, Suite 350, Cerritos, CA  90703.  
 

We look forward to your active participation on the SELACO WDB Business Advisory Committee.  

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Marjean Clements at (562) 

402-9336. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Yolanda L. Castro 

Executive Director 

  

DRAFT 



Page 11 of 15 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 12 of 15 

 

 

  



Page 13 of 15 

 

 

  



Page 14 of 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 15 of 15 

 

 


